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January 6, 2011 

Ml JAN 10" P M B 

David K. Brooks 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. 
Well: 
Surface location: 
Penetration point: 
Bottom hole location: 
Well unit (project areaV. 

Rigel 20 Fed. Com. Well No. 4H 
1750 feet FSL & 330 feet FWL 
Same as surface location 
400 feet FSL & 330 feet FEL 
SViSVi of Section 20, Township 19 South, Range 31 East, 
N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Brooks: 

Pursuant to your e-mail of December 28, please be advised that no part of the completed interval 
will be outside of the SYiSYz of Section 20. Please place that requirement in the order. Thank 
you.. 

Very/truly yours 

James Bruce 

Attorney for Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. 


